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KUMAR Shailendra

From: sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 4:14 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc; SG AXA Insurance SM Claims Service Team; 'info'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Notice of Accident (PC ref: LWP/CHA/4711/21/sm)

Categories: Shailendra

Dear Sirs,  
 
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT PURSUANT TO THE NIMA PROTOCOL 
ACCIDENT ALONG CORPORATION RD ON 28.02.21 INVOLVING GBE5243H & SHC1171Y 
 
We are instructed by SA Cars Pte. Ltd. to notify you of the abovementioned road traffic accident involving our client’s 
vehicle registration number GBE5243H and vehicle registration number SHC1171Y owned by your insured and driven 
by their servant/agent one Oh Wei Li Willie at the material time. 
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged 
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a 
pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall 
proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
We do hereby notify you that our client’s damaged vehicle may be inspected at the workshop at M/s Choon Hock Motor 
Trading Co. at 28 Surrey Road Singapore 307762 (contact person: Caleb, phone: 6453 0778). 
 
If your surveyor wishes to witness the dismantling of the damaged parts before commencement of repairs, kindly 
notify us directly so that we may inform our client’s repairer. If you do not notify us, our client shall not be 
responsible for any lapses that may occur. 
 
Kindly revert within two (2) working days by email to sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg. 
 
Regards, 
 
Lim Suk Mei (sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg) 
Paralegal 
For and On Behalf of 
Lee Wee Peng Lawrence 
Lawrence Lee & Co (UEN: 53159236K) 
133 New Bridge Road #13-10 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413 
tel. 6533 3680 fax. 6533 3689 email. info@lawrencelee.com.sg 
 
This email is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are  
not the intended recipient, please delete this email and its  
contents/attachments immediately. 
 
 


